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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
Chtsroun) 4 =

STATE RDIC JCASE# 2oy .Gs- O - 0039
VS

Breavt Mckniowr 2014409 |0} ©O00 3

AKA: ensd:| 213/ M

Race: ) ~ 8ex -2 -0

pos: Olli

Address:” Chnns CURT

City, State, Zip: Jir i BT SENTENCE SHEET

pL# treala el

" SID#
*CDL Yes L] No LJ CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes (] No []

In disposition gf the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was MCONWCTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: v

In violation of § 1-5~-|0 of the 8.C., Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0l
] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT L[] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: B’ As indleted, [0 |Lesserinciuded Offense, [] Defendant Walves Presentmant to Grand Jury, (def.'s Initlals)
The plaa O wi gotistions or Racommendation, [J Negotiated Sentancs, O] Racommendation by the State.
| 1S
{ [ Solighor — SCBard# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHER%I;C?thha ofa i itted to the B/Staee Department of Corrections [_] County Detantion Center,
for a detesfinate t ays/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
: provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
of$ . _ . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balanca is suspended with probatlon for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incopporated by refarence,
‘%/)CDONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . / QL[{C, g
The Defendant is to be given cradit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24413-40 o be caleulated and appiied by the State
Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant fo 18 U.S.C. Section 922, It Is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 18-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [J
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abusa Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assassments 107.5%) $ Fina may be pd. in equal eonsecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ § Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Braath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14~1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21~-114 (BUI Braath Test Fee) 850 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires 3500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in Installments) $ during probation. (
TOTAL $

. ' Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk . Judge Coda: (g
Court Reporter: ¢ g g M lﬁ Sentence Date 3] ‘Q ! 19

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; )
COUNTY OF )
(CALtooN [l T
STATE L~ E ﬂNDICTMENTICAsa#: 04 -6s- ©F - ©0GO
Vs. )
gﬂﬁ’A.m Hscl{mewf T ) AV QOMA??; o | 8OOYD
AKA: Offense: 2131y
Raca: =~ R CSex: _H Age: : iéﬂ—-b_ ) - ga(;g &dﬂ L3 31D
pos: _ ; Ss# _ WHLJ&QT\CDR Code # oecqs
Address: __ L1 ESK as ’L‘JU’:‘-’
City, State, Zip: C'»—?Lb Q1 daii SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SID# al
“CDL Yes L] No [) CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes D No E]

In disposition pfthe said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E{CONV‘CTED OFor [] PLEADS

TO: Sdneppin o
In violation of § o alle~ (o) of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # onSs
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS m/ MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1™ or Lewd Act)
The charge s: IZ/Aa indlicted, Lesser Included Offense,  []  Defendant Walves Presantment io Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea Witho ega&aﬂons or Recammendation, J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
r}m)jl 93513 e
Sol itor SCBar # Defendant Attomay for Defendant SCBar#
E thﬁ%nt Is o itted to the Stata Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a d ( 5 days/monthsiyears,or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to sxceed years
and/ar to pay afineof § ; provided that Upon the service of dayslmnnths/yaars and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as appl‘wbla' the balance is suspended with prohation for

months/years and subject to Seuth Carofina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

ini rated by reference. J ,
§3§NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTNVEtosentencson: _3 | [ |[S
The Defendant is to be given credit for time sarved pursuant ta S.C. Code §2413-40 to be caleulated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendantis to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abusa and Negleet pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, It is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, poseess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [J
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E baginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weelkly/menthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) Pald to Public Defender Fund
§58-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 L
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other;
Proviso 47.9 (Public Daf/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14~1.213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI! Breath Test Fee) 550 )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 86 $ §47.12 requires $500 ba paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ " during probation.
TOTAL Y (
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle 5 Judge Code: l
Court Reporter: 5 E % v { ﬂ% =y Q L4 Sentence Date 2B

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



